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Please see attached.

Washington State University

Kendra Wilkins-Fontenot

509-335-4521

139 French Admin. Bldg, Box 641014

Pullman, WA 99164-1014

kfonten@wsu.edu

Director of Labor Relations

WSU-CASE/UAW

David Parsons

206-604-1522

PO Box 665

Pullman, WA 99163

dparsons@uaw.net

International Representative

N/A

1904 Third Avenue, Suite 1030

Amy Bowles Attorney for Petitioner

/s/ Amy Bowles 5/4/2022

206-498-3389

Seattle, WA 98101

amyb@ddmglaw.com
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WSU-CASE/UAW Unit Description

All employees enrolled in academic programs and employed by Washington State
University in the following classifications: (1) Graduate teaching assistant; (2) Graduate
staff assistant; (3) Graduate project assistant; (4) Graduate veterinary assistant; (5) Tutor,
reader and/or grader in all academic units and tutoring centers; (6) Graduate Research
Assistant, and any other student employees whose duties and responsibilities are
substantially equivalent to those employees in (1)-(6), excluding: students who have no
service expectancy imposed upon them by the employer, casual employees, confidential
employees, supervisors, employees covered under Chapter 41.76 RCW and employees
included in any other bargaining unit.







From: WSU CASE
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: dparsons@uaw.net; JacobM@ddmglaw.com; Amyb@ddmglaw.com
Subject: WSU-CASE / UAW Petition and Cards
Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:16:54 AM
Attachments: Certificate of Service WSU-CASE UAW 5.4.22.pdf

WSU-CASE UAW Petition FINAL.pdf
WSU-CASE UAW unit description FINAL.pdf

External Email

Please
 find attached WSU-CASE/UAW’s representation petition, unit description, and 
certificate of service. On
this
 drive you’ll find showing of interest cards as
 well as lists of names of individuals whose cards are included.  

 
Thank
 you,
Marissa
 Parker
WSU-CASE
 / UAW


